

# MICHAEL C. MITCHELL

### **CURRENT POSITION / DESCRIPTION**

Mitchell Semsel Callen, PC (2018-present) - Forensic Accounting Data Analyst and IT Specialist

Use IT-enabled automation tools to extract, manage, and exploit data for use in the creation of analytical and financial models. Conduct economic damages analyses in connection with loss of commercial profits, shareholder disputes, fidelity losses, loss of personal earnings, professional malpractice and taxation issues. Provide qualitative and quantitative expert opinions for use in litigation support, class action disputes, and business income estimates.

### **PAST POSITIONS**

Military Intelligence Officer, Captain, U.S. Army

Brigade Human Intelligence Team Chief (2016 – 2018)

Division Intelligence Planning Officer (2015 – 2016)

Brigade Intelligence Collection Manager (2014 – 2015)

All-Source Intelligence Platoon Leader (2012 – 2014)

#### **EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

M.B.A., Montclair State University, Montclair, NJ, 2019

B.S., Geospatial Information Science, U.S. Military Academy, West Point, NY, 2012

## **KEY COMPETENCIES**

- 9 years of experience with big data collection management and analysis for use across multiple organizations / levels
- Proficient in SQL and VBA programming languages for use in database management, digital automation, and summarization
- Expert at analyzing and reporting on current and historic data in time-sensitive environments
- Maintain a high level of attention to detail throughout every aspect of work
- Strict adherence to professional standards and principles
- Excellent written and oral communication skills; extremely experienced public speaker
- Certified Military Geospatial Imagery Analyst with 5+ years' experience, including operational deployments to Afghanistan, Eastern Europe, and the Arabian Peninsula
- Experience with quantitative scenario modeling for use in decision making processes